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MEMORANDUM: 

 

TO:   Dr. Jerome Haky 

  Chair, University Undergraduate Programs Committee (UUPC) 

 

FROM:  Dr. Donna Chamely-Wiik   

  Undergraduate Research Curriculum Committee (URCC) 

 

DATE:  4-20-16 

 

RE:   DIR courses with the numbering system 4915 and 4916 

 

 

The Undergraduate Research Curriculum Committee discussed and approved the establishment of the 

following new Directed Independent Research courses from the Charles E. Schmidt College of Science 

on April 14h 2016. The committee asks the UUPC to consider these courses and give them its approval. 

 

Charles E. Schmidt College of Science Directed Independent Research Courses  

 

PSY  4915 and 4916  Directed Independent research in 

Psychology  

CHM  2915 and 2916 

 

4915 and 4916  

Directed Independent Research 

in Chemistry  

GLY  4915 and 4916 Directed Independent Research 

in Geosciences 

GEO  4915 and 4916  Directed Independent Research 

in Geosciences 

MAT 4915 and 4916 Directed Independent Research 

in Mathematical Sciences 

STA  4915 and 4916 Directed Independent Research 

in Mathematical Sciences 

 

 

 


